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November 2, 2009 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 14396/OGX Resources, LLC 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Due to the withdrawal of the objection of Yates Petroleum Corporation, applicant requests 
this case be dismissed, and that the application be processed administratively. 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

^Attorney for applicant 

cc: William F. Carr 
William V. Jones 


